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County of El Paso Purchasing Department 

 800 E. Overland Room 300 
 El Paso, Texas 79901  
 (915) 546-2048 / Fax: (915) 546-8180 

www.epcounty.com 
 

 
ADDENDUM 1 

 
To:  All Interested Bidders 
  
From:  Lucy Balderama, Inventory Bid Technician  
  
Date:  August 17, 2015 
  
Subject: RFP# 15-034, As-Needed Hazardous Waste Disposal Services for the County of El 

Paso 

 
The Purchasing Department has received the following questions to the bid 
mentioned above: 
 
The following are modifications to the specifications: 
 

 The successful proposer will maintain cleanliness of waste oil storage tank 
and overflow tank. To include removal of waste water and power washing. 

 

 The successful proposer will supply a storage container with ground strap 
to house waste fuel. 

 
 The successful proposer will remove waste oil filters to include storage 

canisters to fill and remove each time at pick up in 55 gallon drums 
supplied at each pick up to store them into (company’s cans). 

 
 Once a month pickup and maintenance of all items included. 
 

 (This is only an option)  Painting storage tanks as needed to prevent rust. 
 
EPSO Montana 
 

1. Will used oil be collected at the Montana location after all, including oil filters? 
 

Response:  Yes at the Sheriff’s Office Motor Pool. 
 

2. The secondary containment needs to be cleaned out.  Will we need to include cost for 
vac services and pressure washing services as well? 
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Response:  Yes. 
 

3. Will the waste fuel need to be discarded in 30 gallon drums? 
 
Response:  Not necessarily, drum may be 30-55 gallons. 

 
4. There is also a charge for antifreeze as well.  Will that be needed in the quote? 

 
Response:  Price per gallon of waste antifreeze picked up.  It will be stored 
separate in 255 gallon containment tank. 

 
5. Is universal waste generated at this location?  Ie. Batteries, light bulbs,  

 
Response: Yes. 

 
6. Are oily rags generated at this location?  

 
Response: Yes. 

 
7. Is oily dirt generated at this location?  Will pricing be needed for different sizes of 

containers (55gl drums, cubic yard boxes)?  
 

Response: Yes. 
 

8. Will all locations require spill kits? 
 

Response: Yes. 
 

9. Do all locations require over pack drums that fit 55gl drums inside? 
 

Response: No. 
 
Fabens and Canutillo 
 

10. Will the used oil and oil filters be continued by current provider? 
 

Response: Yes 
 
11. Will the secondary containment need to be serviced,  vac service and pressure wash 

service? 
 
Response: Yes. 
 

12. Is universal waste generated at this location? 
 
Response: Yes. 
 

13. Are oily rags generated at this location? 
 
Response: Yes. 

 
14. Is oily dirt generated at this location? 
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Response: Yes. 
 

15. Will all locations require spill kits? 
 
Response: Yes. 
 

16. Do all locations require overpack drums that fit 55gl drums inside? 
 
Response: Yes. 
 

17. Will emulsion only be disposed of in 55gl drums? 
 

Response: Yes. 
 

18. What is the “oil mixture”?  Diesel fuel, ethylene glycol, gasoline? 
 
Response:  The mixture is oil and water.  
 

19. What is the universal waste?  Lamps, batteries? (Is not on the bid)    
 
Response: The universal waste is batteries, lamps and paint. 
 

20. Will there be any hazardous waste such as paints, cleaners, solvents? 
 
Response:  Yes. 
 

21. Can any other hazardous waste not listed, be quoted separately? 
 
Response: Yes. 
 

22. Will this rfp be valid for any other location for El Paso County other than the 3 locations 
listed? 
 
Response: No. 
 

23. Is there any contaminated soil that will be shipped in bulk (roll-off bins) besides 55gal 
drums? 
 
Response: No. 
 

24. What is the profile analysis you’re requesting. TCLP? PCB’s? Ignitability etc. 
 
Response:  Dependent on waste to be hauled off. 
 

25. Fuel surcharge is usually a percentage of invoice, can this be changed? It is showing as a 
per gallon cost.  
 
Response: Yes.  It can be as a percentage of invoice or per gallon cost. 


